From: Violeta Navarro

To: TACs, IT POCs, and List Serv

Date: December 29, 2023

Subject: Omnixx Force Web - Information Sharing
Hello,

We have received a few reports on the topics below regarding our Omnixx Force web application. If you or
anyone at your agency is experiencing the below, please refer to these instructions:

e If you are experiencing freezing/lagging issues with Omnixx, please have your IT collect a Wireshark
output and provide it to our Customer Service Help Desk at ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov

e If youreceive a "device in use error", please contact our Customer Service Help Desk at
ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov or 360-705-5999

e If you are having issues with your unattended printing disconnecting, please verify that your
browser tabs are not set to sleep (see below settings):

o Edge
How do | change the amount of time before a tab goes to sleep? ~
1. In Microsoft Edge, select Settings and more ** > Settings 2! > System and performance .
2. Under Optimize Performance, make sure Save resources with sleeping tabs is set to On.
3. Next to Put inactive tabs to sleep after the specified amount of time. choose the length of time
that's best for you from the list

o Chrome
1. Open Chrome settings by typing chrome://settings/ in the address bar or by clicking on the three dots from the top

right corner > Settings.

2. From the left sidebar, click on Performance.

If you want to keep all your tabs active, no matter which site you're visiting, simply switch off the Memory

saver toggle. If you're looking to protect only certain sites from being made inactive, continue to the next step

@ Settings

L - ]

3. Click the Add button that is next to Always keep these sites active
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Also, please refer to our website for additional Omnixx Force resources: Resources - WSP (wa.gov)

Thanks,

Violeta Navarro
Information Security Officer
ACCESS Technical Unit Supervisor
Washington State Patrol

Office: 360-534-2161 VolP: 16161
ACCESS Webpage



https://www.wsp.wa.gov/access/resources/#1697042569916-14abb142-e213
https://www.wsp.wa.gov/access/

